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ltem PE 24.1 to be withdrawn (Donation from Sir
Sandford Fleming College — The Children’s Teaching
Kitchen)

Date: July 31, 2009
To: City Council
From: General Manager, Parks, Forestry and Recreation

Wards: Ward 13

Reference
Number:

SUMMARY

The report titled “Donation from Sir Sandford Fleming College to Parks, Foresty and
Recreation — The Children’s Teaching Kitchen (Ward 13)”, PE24.1 sought Council
approval for an in-kind contribution of $235,000 towards the building of a Children’s
Teaching Kitchen. The offer of donation was identified as time sensitive due to the lead
time required to plan and undertake the initiative.

This report is no longer required as the offer of the in-kind donation has been withdrawn.
CONTACT

Andrew Koropeski, Director of Parks, Tel: 392-7911, Fax: 392-7912, E-mail:
akorope@toronto.ca

Carol Cormier, Manager, Standards and Innovation, Parks, Tel: 392-8147, Fax: 392-
8221, E-mail: cacomrie@toronto.ca
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Brenda Patterson
General Manager, Parks Forestry and Recreation
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